
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



 

 
September 8, 2014 
 
Board of Trustees 
Village of Sister Bay 
PO Box 769 
Sister Bay WI  54234 
 
Dear Board of Trustees: 
 
We accept every lost dog or cat from Door County, and take the responsibility very seriously.  As the 
Village prepares the 2015 budget, the Door County Humane Society (DCHS) sincerely requests a 
donation to help us maintain the high level of care for stray and homeless animals from Sister Bay.     
 
Enclosed is the 2014 summary of stray animals from the Village of Sister Bay through 8 months.  The cost 
of care is calculated as number of stray animals x 8 days each (WI Statute) x $15/day. 

 
The financial burden of caring for lost dogs and cats is a real concern.  We receive less than 4% of our 
total budget from government sources but we need help from every municipality.   In 2014, the Village of 
Sister Bay contributed $1,000 to the Humane Society, and we are grateful for that recognition of our 
work.  
 
Last year at this time we invited the Board to attend the grand opening of the renovated shelter on 
September 28, 2013, a doubling in size made possible by private donations.  During the past twelve 
months we have streamlined operations and realigned the staff to achieve optimum efficiency. Our team 
of staff, volunteers, and members is dedicated to reuniting animal companions with their owners or 
finding them permanent adoptive homes. 
 
We invite you to come for a personal tour or contact me with any questions regarding DCHS operations.  
 
Thank you so much for your support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Carrie Counihan 
Executive Director 
920.746.1111, ext. 4 
carrie@dooranimals.com 

11

mailto:carrie@dooranimals.com


                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

2014:  8 Month Intake Report to Door County Municipalities

January through August 2014 Inclusive

Dogs Cats Other Totals

New Strays (includes reclaims) 76 223 299

New Surrenders 25 87 112

TOTAL FROM MUNICIPALITIES 101 310 411

Born at DCHS 5 36 41

Seized/Mandated Legal Surrender 0 0 0

TOTAL NEW ARRIVALS 106 346 452

Petsmart adoptions 0 128 128

DCHS adoptions 36 149 185

Reclaimed 60 9 69

Euthanized 7 44 51

Died at DCHS 0 11 11

Quarantine by Door County Order 3 8 11

Fostered 2 3 5

Transferred 0 0 0

0

Cremations 21 11 32

Barn Cats 0 0

Source of Animals Received

Stray Dog Surrend Dog Stray Cat Surrend Cat

Baileys Harbor 2 3 5

Brussels 5 14 1 20

Clay Banks 1 1 3 5

Egg Harbor (Town) 6 6 4 16

Egg Harbor (Village) 2 2

Ephraim 1 1

Forestville (Town) 2 1 19 22

Forestville (Town)(Village) 2 4 6

Gardner 22 2 24

Gibraltar 2 29 1 32

Jacksonport 3 1 4

Liberty Grove/Ellison Bay 2 1 3

Nasewaupee 14 2 17 2 35

Sevastopol 7 1 29 1 38

Sister Bay 10 1 11

Sturgeon Bay (City) 21 9 37 22 89

Sturgeon Bay (Town) 5 4 11 10 30

Union 1 9 10

Washington Island 4 22 26

Other/Return 3 4 2 23 32

TOTAL 76 25 221 89 411

N Fisher DCHS 1H14 Summary 9/11/2014

12



13



14



15



John Stollenwerk is requesting that he be allowed to create a new set of lots that will re-
combine and divide two existing, adjacent lots. A diagram depicting the proposed CSM which is con-
sistent with Stollenwerk’s request have been included in your meeting packets. This division will allow 
Mr. Stollenwerk to possess two developable lots; buildings are non-conforming for setback. 
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the CSM. 
   

16

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


RESOLUTION № 297-091614 
APPROVING A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY 

PARCELS NO. 181-23-0011 AND 181-23-0009 LOCATED AT  

10661 AND 10647 LITTLE SISTER RD.  
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission for the Village of Sister Bay has reviewed the Certified Survey 
Map, (CSM), submitted by Brian D. Frisque on behalf of John Stollenwerk for Village of Sister Bay 
Parcels No. 181-23-0011 and 181-23-0009 located at 10661 and 10647 Little Sister Rd., and has 
recommended that that document be approved. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees for the Village of Sister Bay that 
the attached CSM prepared by Brian D. Frisque, dated July 28, 2014, be and hereby is approved.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village Clerk shall see that a copy of this Resolution is 
provided to John Stollenwerk The Village Clerk shall also see that the CSM is recorded in the Office 
of the Register of Deeds for Door County in as timely a fashion as possible.  
 

INTRODUCED at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this 
16th day of August, 2014. 
 
  Passed and adopted this 16th day of September, 2014. 
 
         _____________________________________ 
         David W. Lienau, President 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________    VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC 
 
 
 

17



LOCATED IN:

LOTS 9,10,11 & 12, LITTLE SISTER PLAT, 
GOV'T LOT 4, SECTION 6, T. 31 N., R. 28 E., 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

300 60

SCALE: 1" = 60'

(FEET)

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

BEARINGS REFERENCED TO THE SOUTH LINE OF 
LOT 9 OF LITTLE SISTER PLAT BEARING N 89°42'04" E 
BASED FROM PREVIOUS SURVEYS.

RECONFIGURING PARENT TAX PARCEL #181-23-0011 
LOCATED AT 10661 LITTLE SISTER ROAD & #181-23-0009 
LOCATED AT 10647 LITTLE SISTER ROAD.

BUILDING ZONE =

· 75' PLATTED CENTERLINE SETBACK
· 40' REAR-YARD SETBACK
· 25' SIDE-YARD SETBACK

Lot 1
52,900 SQ. FT.±

1.214 AC.±

= SET 1" IRON PIPE WEIGHING
   1.13 LBS. PER LINEAL FOOT

= EXISTING 1" IRON PIPE

7-28-14
D-071814-CSM.dwg
Drawn By: D.F.H. II

JOB#: D-071814

SHEET 1 OF 2

= FIRE HYDRANT

THIS 
SURVEY

SEC. 6, T. 31 N., R. 28 E.
LOCATION MAP

NOT TO 
SCALE

DOOR COUNTY, WI

6

SE

42

L
it
tl
e

 S
is

te
r 

R
d

1
0
0
.9

7
'

N
 0

4
°0

0
'0

0
" 

E
N

 0
6
°3

0
'0

0
" 

E
  

9
9

.6
0

'
1
0
0
.8

5
'

N
 0

5
°2

0
'0

0
"  

E
1
0
1
.7

2
'

N
 1

2
°3

2
'1

2
" 

E

174.12'

184.75'

2
2

.0
4
'

7
7

.5
6
'

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

   
O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y

 
H

IG
H

   
W

A
T

E
R

   
M

A
R

K

N
  (UNLESS NOTED)

2
5
'

2
5
'

2
5
'

2
5
'

CONC. PIER

WOOD DECK

COTTAGE

COTTAGE

GARAGE

L
it

tl
e 

Si
st

er
 B

ay

75'-A.O.H.W.M.

75'-A.O.H.W.M.

75'-A.O.H.W.M.

WOOD 
DECK

LIFT STATION

LIFT STATION

Caveat:

Building zones depicted are based on zoning setbacks 
in effect at the time this map was produced and should 
not be relied upon without first obtaining written 
verification thereof from the Village of Sister Bay 
and/or any other local zoning authorities.

BLACKTOP

BLACKTOP

B
L

A
C

K
T

O
P

L
itt

le
 S

is
te

r 
R

o
a

d

15'

15'

Lot 2
23,100 SQ. FT.±

0.530 AC.±

STONE 
PORCH

1/2" 
IRON ROD

3/4" 
I.P.

S
 0

5
°3

5
'0

4
" 

W
  
4

0
2

.2
1

'

171.67'

1
2
3
.2

2
'

2
7

8
.9

9
'

Green Bay

18



SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Brian D. Frisque, Registered Land Surveyor for Brian Frisque Surveys Inc., do hereby certify that under the direction of 
Stollenwerk Door County LLC, owner, I have surveyed the following described parcel.

A tract of land being Lots 9, 10, 11 and 12 of Little Sister Plat located in Government Lot Four (4) of Section 6, 
Township 31 North, Range 28 East, Village of Sister Bay, Door County, Wisconsin and more particularly 
described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 9, thence N 04°00'00" E 100.97 feet, thence N 06°30'00" E 99.60 feet, 
thence N 05°20'00" E 100.85 feet, thence N 12°32'12" E 101.72 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 12, thence 
S 90°00'00" W along the northerly line of said Lot 12  184.75 feet to the intersection with a meander line of LIttle Sister Bay, 
thence S 05°35'04" W along said meander line 402.21 feet to the intersection with the south line of said Lot 9, 
thence N 89°42'04' E along said Lot 9  174.12 feet to the point of commencement.  Including all lands lying between the 
above described meander line and the approximate ordinary high water mark of Little Sister Bay as shown on the adjacent 
map, bounded on the north by the above described property line extended S 90°00'00" W to said approximate ordinary high 
water mark and bounded on the south by the above described property line extended S 89°42'04" W  to said approximate 
ordinary high water mark.

Said tract contains 1.744 acres (76,000 square feet) of land more or less.
 
I further certify that the adjacent map is a true representation to the best of my knowledge and belief of said property and 
correctly shows the size and location of the property, its exterior boundaries and correct measurements thereof, the location 
of all visible structures, boundary fences, apparent easements, roadways and visible encroachments, if any. Also, that I 
have fully complied with the requirements of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

This survey is made for the use of the present owners of the property and also those who purchase, mortgage or guarantee 
title thereto.

Dated ___________________ _______________________________________
 Brian D. Frisque
 R.L.S. S-2429

CERTIFICATE OF THE VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY:

This Certified Survey Map has been submitted to and approved by the Village of Sister Bay.

Dated ___________________   ______________________________________
 President

DOOR COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS:

ACCEPTED FOR RECORDING AND FILING IN THE OFFICE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS IN

DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN AT ________________  ___M ON ____________________, 2014

AS DOCUMENT # _____________________ AND FILED IN _____________________________

SIGNATURE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS _____________________________________________

LOCATED IN:

LOTS 9, 10, 11 & 12, LITTLE SISTER PLAT, 
GOV'T LOT 4, SECTION 6, T. 31 N., R. 28 E., 

VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

7-28-14
D-071814-CSM.dwg
Drawn By: D.F.H. II

JOB#: D-071814

SHEET 2 OF 2

19



Apparent conflicts exist between how the Village’s Zoning Code treats home based busi-
nesses and residents.  Deliveries are limited on home based businesses but not residents; technology 
and the rise of Amazon and other online retailers would indicate that a change in the Zoning Code is 
necessary to ensure compliance with the Code. 
 
The Current code is virtually unenforcible. 
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the amendment. 
   

20

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


ORDINANCE NO. 231-091614 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 66.0505(E)(2)(H) OF THE ZONING CODE; 
DELIVERY TRUCKS IN RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOODS FOR HOME BASED 

BUSINESSES. 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has reviewed Section 66.0505 (e)(2)(h) and considered the public 
health, safety, and welfare in considering this amendment; and 

WHEREAS, on August 26, 2014 the Plan Commission conducted a properly noticed public hearing 
to determine the public need for such a change, and, 
 

WHEREAS, based upon the comments received at the August 26, 2014 public hearing the Plan 
Commission has recommended that the Zoning Code be amended in the fashion presented in the at-
tached text.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Door County, Wis-
consin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1 - Authority 
This Ordinance is enacted under the authority granted under Wis. Stats., §62.23(6) and §54.51 of the 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 2 – Amendment of Zoning Code Text 
Section 66.0505(e)(2)(h) is changed to read as presented in the attached text. 
 
Section 3 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 5 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 
         Date Introduced September 16, 2014 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

21



22



Apparent conflicts exist between the State Code, Wisconsin 2009 Act 40 which promul-
gated PSC 128.  These sections of State Regulation supercede local authority to Zone for Wind Energy 
Towers except in incredibly specific circumstances to protect the health safety and welfare. An exam-
ple of which would be to preclude the installation of a Wind Energy Tower if the Tower interferes with 
the flight paths of local airports or hospital air ambulance services.  
 
The proposed text would bring our local code into compliance with the State Statutes and preclude fu-
ture lawsuits based on Wind Energy Tower siting. 
 
The members of the Plan Commission have recommended approval of the amendment. 
   

23

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


ORDINANCE NO. 232-091614 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 66.0505 OF THE ZONING CODE; WIND 

ENERGY TOWERS. 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has reviewed Section 66.0505) and considered the public health, 
safety, and welfare in considering this amendment; and 

WHEREAS, on August 26, 2014 the Plan Commission conducted a properly noticed public hearing 
to determine the public need for such a change, and, 
 

WHEREAS, based upon the comments received at the August 26, 2014 public hearing the Plan 
Commission has recommended that the Zoning Code be amended in the fashion presented in the at-
tached text; and 
 
WHEREAS, State Statutes supercede local authority, and 2009 Act 40, PSC 128 provides for a state 
approval process of Wind Energy Towers and;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Village Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Door County, Wis-
consin, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1 - Authority 
This Ordinance is enacted under the authority granted under Wis. Stats., §62.23(6) and §54.51 of the 
Municipal Code. 
 
Section 2 – Amendment of Zoning Code Text 
Section 66.0505 is changed to read as presented in the attached text. 
 
Section 3 – Other Conflicts 
All other Ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4 – Effective Date 
This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and publication accord-
ing to law. 
 
Section 5 – Severability 
If a Court of competent jurisdiction adjudges any section, clause, provision or portion of this Ordi-
nance unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. 
 
Village of Sister Bay      Attest: 
 
By: ___________________________________  ____________________________ 
 David W. Lienau, President    Christine M. Sully, Clerk WCPC, MMC 
 
         Date Introduced September 16, 2014 
         Date Adopted: ________________ 
         Publication Date: ________________ 

24



25



WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
INFORMATION MEMORANDUM 

 

Municipal Regulation of Wind Energy  
Systems (2009 Wisconsin Act 40) 

 

2009 Wisconsin Act 40 creates a framework to allow limited and generally uniform local 
regulation of the siting and operation of wind energy systems.1  It directs the Public Service 
Commission (PSC) to promulgate rules specifying the maximum regulations a municipality 
(county, town, village, or city) may impose on wind energy systems.  It specifies that a 
municipality may not regulate wind energy systems unless it adopts an ordinance that complies 
with the PSC rules, and may not impose any restrictions on the siting or operation of a wind 
energy system that are more restrictive than the maximum regulations specified in those rules. 

The Act establishes procedural requirements that apply to a municipality’s review of an 
application for approval to construct a wind energy system.  It specifies that a person adversely 
affected by a municipality’s action on an application or to enforce its wind siting ordinance may 
appeal the decision either within the appeal system of the municipality or directly to the PSC. 

In general, a municipality (county, city, town, or village) may not place any restriction, either 
directly or in effect, on the installation of a solar or wind energy system, unless the restriction 
satisfies one of the following conditions: 

• The restriction serves to preserve or protect the public health or safety. 

• The restriction does not significantly increase the cost of the system or significantly 
decrease its efficiency. 

• The restriction allows for an alternative system of comparable cost and efficiency. 

2009 Wisconsin Act 40 does not modify this general provision of law, but creates a framework 
to allow limited and generally uniform local regulation of wind energy systems.  Note that, 
while the prior law addresses both wind and solar energy systems, the framework created by 
the Act applies only to wind energy systems. 

                                                 
1 A “wind energy system” is a wind turbine, or what is commonly recognized as a windmill; the term includes an entire 
“wind farm” of multiple, interconnected turbines. 

IM-2009-05 

26



- 2 - 

LIMITATIONS ON MUNICIPAL REGULATION OF WIND ENERGY SYSTEMS 

The Act directs the PSC to promulgate rules that specify the maximum restrictions that a 
municipality may impose on the installation or use of a wind energy system.  It specifies that 
the subject matter of the rules must include the following: 

1. Setback requirements that provide reasonable protection from health effects of wind 
energy systems, including health effects from noise and shadow flicker (the flickering 
effect of a rotating blade in direct sunlight). 

2. The decommissioning of wind energy systems (removal of towers, turbines, and 
ancillary facilities) when taken out of service.   

The Act specifies that the subject matter of the rules may also include the following: 

1. Visual appearance. 

2. Lighting. 

3. Electrical connections to the power grid. 

4. Setback distances (in addition to the required setback distances based on health 
effects). 

5. Maximum audible sound levels. 

6. Shadow flicker (in addition to the required setback distances related to health effects 
of shadow flicker). 

7. Proper means of measuring noise. 

8. Interference with radio, television, and telephone signals. 

9. Other matters. 

Two key provisions of the Act establish the link between the PSC rules and municipal 
regulation.  These provisions specify that a municipality may not do either of the following: 

1. Regulate wind energy systems unless it adopts an ordinance that is no more 
restrictive than the PSC rules. 

2. Impose any restriction on a wind energy system that is more restrictive than the PSC 
rules. 

In addition, the Act essentially “grandfathers” previously approved wind energy systems.  It 
specifies that, if a municipality adopts an ordinance in conformance with the PSC rules, it may 
not apply that ordinance to, or require approvals under that ordinance for, a wind energy 
system that it had already approved under a previous ordinance or under a development 

27



- 3 - 

agreement.  This language appears to apply to an amendment to a previous ordinance, as well 
as to a totally new ordinance, as that amendment itself is an ordinance. 

The Act specifies that a municipality may deny an application for approval to construct a wind 
energy system if the proposed site is in an area the municipality has designated as primarily for 
future residential or commercial development under the comprehensive planning (“smart 
growth”) law.  However, it specifies that the PSC, on appeal, may reverse such a denial if it 
finds that approving the application is consistent with the public interest.  This provision does 
not apply to small wind energy systems, i.e., those with a nominal operating capacity of less 
than one megawatt (MW).  

The Act also specifies that a municipality may not prohibit or restrict testing activities to 
determine whether a site is suitable for the placement of a wind energy system.  It provides that 
a municipality objecting to such testing may petition the PSC to impose reasonable restrictions 
on the testing. 

MUNICIPAL PROCEDURES 

The Act specifies procedures that a municipality must follow in reviewing an application for a 
permit to install a wind energy system.  When a municipality receives an application, it must 
publish a Class 1 notice that it has received the application.  At the same time, the applicant is 
required to provide written notice to all owners of land adjoining the project that it has filed 
the application. 

The municipality must determine whether an application is complete within 45 days of 
receiving it and must take final action on the application within 90 days of determining that it 
is complete.  A municipality may request additional information from an applicant, and is 
allowed 45 days from the receipt of that information to determine whether the application is 
then complete.  A municipality may request additional information any number of times.  
However, if the PSC determines, as part of an appeal, that the municipality has unreasonably 
withheld a determination that an application is complete, it may treat the municipality’s 
determination that the application is incomplete as a denial of the application.  The Act also 
specifies that a municipality may not consider an applicant’s minor modification to an 
application to constitute a new application, starting the review process over. 

A municipality may extend its 90-day review period for any of several specified reasons, but 
not for more than a total of 90 additional days.  If a municipality fails to make a determination 
of the completeness of an application within the 45-day limit, the application is considered to 
be complete; if it fails to take final action within the 90-day review period, the application is 
considered to be approved.   

If a municipality does not have an ordinance in effect when it receives an application for 
approval to construct a wind energy system, the deadlines for municipal action are delayed by 
approximately three months.  This pause allows the municipality to enact an ordinance, which 
it can then apply in reviewing the application. 

The Act specifies that, when reviewing an application for approval of a wind energy system, a 
municipality must create a record of its proceedings, including recordings of public hearings 

28



- 4 - 

and copies of all related documents.  The municipality must base its decision on an application 
on written findings of fact supported by evidence in the record. 

The Act directs the PSC to promulgate rules further elaborating these procedural requirements 
and requires municipalities to conform their procedures to the PSC rules.  The Act requires 
that the rules specify all of the following: 

1. Information and documentation to be provided in an application for approval to 
construct a wind energy system. 

2. Information and documentation to be included in a municipality’s record of decision. 

3. Procedures a municipality must follow in reviewing an application. 

4. Requirements and procedures for a municipality to enforce limits it imposes on a  
wind energy system. 

REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL ACTIONS 

The Act specifies two options that an aggrieved party may use to appeal a municipality’s actions 
on an application for approval to construct a wind energy system or to appeal a municipality’s 
enforcement action relative to a wind energy system.  Under the first option, the party may 
appeal the decision or action through the municipality’s administrative review process; if still 
aggrieved following this review, the party may then appeal to the PSC.  The further appeal must 
be made within 30 days of completion of the municipal review.  If a municipality has not 
completed its review within 90 days, the party may then appeal to the PSC.  Under the second 
option, an aggrieved party may appeal directly to the PSC, bypassing the municipality’s 
administrative process.     

When a case is appealed to the PSC, the municipality is required to provide the complete 
record of its proceeding to the PSC.  The PSC may base its review on that record or it may 
expand the record it reviews.  The Act requires the PSC to complete its review within 90 days, 
but allows the PSC to extend that time for good cause.  If the PSC determines that the 
municipality’s action did not comply with the PSC’s rules or is otherwise unreasonable, the 
PSC’s decision supersedes that of the municipality and the PSC may order an appropriate 
remedy.  

The Act specifies that these are the only options allowed for review of a municipality’s actions.  
Under either option, judicial review is not available until the PSC has completed a review of the 
case.  Upon appeal to circuit court, the Act directs the court to review the PSC’s decision, rather 
than that of the municipality. 

APPLICABILITY 

While the Act is written broadly such that its provisions apply to wind energy systems of all 
sizes (with two specific exceptions), its practical effect is limited to systems smaller than 100 
MW.  This is a result of the law regulating the construction of large power plants.  A person that 
proposes to build an electric generating facility with an operating capacity of at least 100 MW, 

29



- 5 - 

including a wind farm with this capacity, must first apply to the PSC for, and receive, a 
certificate of public convenience and necessity (CPCN).  Under the CPCN law, municipal 
ordinances may not preclude or inhibit the construction of an electric generating facility for 
which the PSC has issued a CPCN.  Thus, practically, the Act affects only wind energy systems 
with an operating capacity of less than 100 MW. 

While the CPCN law prevents municipalities from regulating large wind farms, the Act requires 
the PSC, in reviewing a CPCN application for a wind energy system, to consider whether 
installation or use of the system is consistent with the standards specified in the PSC rules that 
lay out the extent to which municipalities may regulate wind energy systems.  It is not clear 
what the practical effect of this requirement will be. 

OTHER PROVISIONS 

Decommissioning 

The Act directs the PSC to promulgate rules that require the owner of a wind energy system 
with an operating capacity of at least one MW to maintain proof of financial responsibility 
ensuring the availability of funds for decommissioning of the system upon discontinuance of its 
use.  

Wind Siting Council 

The Act creates a Wind Siting Council in the PSC.  The membership of the council includes 
representatives of wind energy developers and the broader energy industry, municipalities, 
environmental groups, and realtors; it also includes neighbors of wind energy systems who do 
not receive compensation related to the systems, a member of the University of Wisconsin 
System faculty with expertise in the health impacts of wind energy systems, and unspecified 
public members.  The members are appointed by the PSC. 

The Act directs the PSC to consult with the council in developing the various rules required 
under the Act.  It also directs the council to survey the peer-reviewed scientific literature 
relating to the health effects of wind energy systems and to study state and national regulatory 
developments with regard to wind energy systems.  The council must submit a report to the 
Legislature every five years describing the research and regulatory developments it has 
reviewed and presenting any recommendations of the council for legislation based on that 
research and those developments. 

Department of Natural Resources Duties 

The Act directs the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to identify areas in the state where 
wind turbines, if placed in those areas, may have a significant adverse effect on bat and 
migratory bird populations.  The DNR must maintain an Internet website that provides this 
information to the public and includes a map of the identified areas. 

The Act also directs the DNR to study whether the department’s statutory authority is 
sufficient to adequately protect wildlife and the environment from any adverse effect from the 
siting, construction, or operation of wind energy systems.  In conducting the study, the DNR 

30



- 6 - 

must consider the authority of other state agencies and municipalities to regulate the 
environmental impact of wind energy systems.  The DNR must submit its report on the study 
to the Legislature within 13 months after the provision’s effective date.  If the study concludes 
that the DNR’s authority is not sufficient, the report must include recommendations for a bill 
that provides DNR with such authority. 

Effective Date 

2009 Act 40 took effect on October 15, 2009. 

This memorandum is not a policy statement of the Joint Legislative Council or its staff.  The 
memorandum was prepared by David L. Lovell, Senior Analyst, on October 27, 2009. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 
One East Main Street, Suite 401 • P.O. Box 2536 • Madison, WI  53701-2536 

Telephone: (608) 266-1304 • Fax: (608) 266-3830 
Email: leg.council@legis.state.wi.us 

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lc

31

mailto:leg.council@legis.state.wi.us


The Finance Committee reviewed the offer from Premier Real Estate in closed session at 
it’s August 27, 2014 meeting.  The terms of the offer are substantially similar to the previously accepted 
offer from Al Gokey of Packerland Builders of $415,000.  Premier Real Estate proposes to develop the 
property into luxury apartments in Swedish Style.   
 
   

32

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


Resolution Authorizing Sale of Property  
No 299-091614 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Sister Bay, by its Board of Trustees, has entered into an agreement for the 

sale of property to Al and Tara Gokey of Packerland Builders LLC or their designated entity; 

 
AND WHEREAS the Village of Sister Bay by its Board of Trustees has agreed to sell the following 

described property, upon the terms and conditions which are satisfactory to the Village of Sister Bay, for the 
price of $415,000; 

 
AND WHEREAS the Village of Sister Bay desires to sell the Old School Property and will accept 

secondary offers on the Parcels; 
 
AND WHEREAS Premier Real Estate has submitted a secondary offer in the sum of $415,000; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay as 

follows: 

 
1.  The Village of Sister Bay hereby resolves to convey the following described property to 

Premier Real Estate should Al and Tara Gokey of Packerland builders not meet the requirements outlined by their 
offer to purchase for the sum of $415,000, the offer of Premier Real Estate shall become the primary offer and the 
Village will convey the property to that offeror. 

 
Parcel No. 181-4230001: 

 
Lot 1, Block 3 of Assessor's Plat No.2, Village of Sister Bay, Door 
County, Wisconsin. 

 
Parcel No. 181-4240001: 

 
Lot 1, Block 4 of Assessor's Plat No.2, Village of Sister Bay, Door 
County, Wisconsin. 

 
2.  The Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay authorizes the President and Clerk of the 

Village of Sister Bay to execute conveyance documents to complete such transaction and to further execute 
any extensions, amendments, or modifications  in the sale documents which are not inconsistent with this 
Resolution. 

 

 

33



The Village, in an effort to ensure completion of the Cherrywood Ln. development, 
agreed to take monies in escrow for the completion of a second lift of asphalt on Cherrywood Ln. at 
some point after development was completed.  This was done due to the health of Mr. Horbinski.  The 
Village currently has $XXXXX in a separate account for this project.  The County Highway department 
has offered two alternatives: 
 
1.5”lift $22,000 
2”lift    $28,200 
 
John Kolodziej recommends the 2” lift given future maintenance concerns; 2” is standard. 

 
The Finance Committee brought this item up for action. 
   

34

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


35



Administrative (1) Historical Society (1) Utilities (3)

Dave Lienau Chair Nora Zacek Liaison Pat Duffy Chair

Scott Baker

Bay Shore Oversight Com. (4) 3+1 Library Commission (3) 1+2 Shane Solomon

Dave Lienau Chair Pam Abshire - NOW VACANT

Pat Duffy Virginia Phelan Scenic Byways (1)

Shane Solomon Alan Strack Scott Baker

Paige Funkhouser Ex Officio Zeke Jackson Alternate

Parks  Property & Streets (4) 3+1

DCEDC (1) Dave Lienau Chair Zoning Board of Appeals (7)

Scott Baker John Clove Tom Sadler, Chair 2015

Zeke Jackson Ex Officio Scott Baker Patricia Wisner 2015

Sharon Doersching Paul Soper 2016

Marina (7) 3+2+2 Deb Duren 2017

John Clove Chair Personnel (3) Michael Walker 2017

Shane Solomon Pat Duffy Chair Mike Termini Alternate

Pat Duffy Nora Zacek VACANT Alternate

Greg Sunstrom Pam Abshire - NOW VACANT

Kevin Roberts Administration and Benefits Oversight Committee (4)

VACANT Alternate Plan Commission (8) 3+4+1 Dave Lienau (Administration Com. Rep.)

Jeff Flegel Alternate Dave Lienau Chair Pam Abshire (Personnel Com. Rep.) - NOW VACANT

Shane Solomon Pat Duffy (Finance Com. Rep.)

Marina Fest (3) 1+1+1 Scott Baker Joanne Clove (Citizen Member)

VACANT (Parks Rep) Co-Chair Don Howard 2017

Shane Solomon (Marina Rep) Co-Chair Marge Grutzmacher 2017 Waterfront Oversight Committee (6)

John Clove (Trustee) Eric Lundquist 2016 Dave Lienau

Wendy Tatzel (Marina Manager) Ex Officio Nate Bell 2016 John Clove

VACANT Ex Officio VACANT

Economic Development (8) 7+1 Shane Solomon

Larry Gajda Chair SBAA (1) Jessica Grasse (SBAA Rep.)

Dave Lienau VACANT Liaison VACANT (Citizen Member)

Mike Flood

Jim Grasse Com. & Technology (4) 3+1 Water, Wastewater & Storm Sewer (3)

Denise Bhirdo Dave Lienau Chair Pat Duffy Chair

Dan Mortier VACANT Scott Baker

Jenn Dahl John Clove Shane Solomon

Eric Lundquist Alternate Nate Bell

Bill Chaudoir Ex-Officio

Zeke Jackson Ex-Officio Tourism Zone Commission (2)

Zeke Jackson

Finance (3) Nora Zacek

Shane Solomon Chair

Pat Duffy Teen Center (8) 1+5+2

Dave Lienau Pam Abshire - NOW VACANT Liaison

Krystian Hallet President

Fire Board (2) Jon Massad Vice Pres.

Pat Duffy Debra Anderson Sec./Treas.

Scott Baker Elizabeth Moriarty

Angie Hallett

Fire District Exp. Com. (3) 1+1+1 VACANT

Ken Church VACANT

Chris Hecht - Fire Chief

James Voeks - Fire Fighter

2014 Sister Bay Board, Committee and Commission Appointments
(Approved By The Village Board on June 17, 2014 But Reflecting Vacancies Created By Pam Abshire's Resignation)

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



Door County Coastal Byway Council
Meeting Minutes – Thursday, August 14th 2014

Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: Baileys Harbor Town Hall - County F & STH 57, Baileys Harbor, WI 54202

Call to Order. Chair Ann Miller called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

Declaration of a Quorum - Adopt agenda. The following Council members were present and
constitute a quorum:
Charity Carey, primary – Village of Ephraim
Beth Hagen, primary – Town of Gibraltar
Al Birnschein, primary – Town of Jacksonport
Scott Baker, primary – Village of Sister Bay
Kriss Schorer, primary – Town of Baileys Harbor
Chuck Tice, primary – Town of Sevastopol
Ann Miller, primary – Town of Liberty Grove
Michelle Anderson, primary – Village of Egg Harbor
Also present: Sam Perlman-DCEDC, Zeke Jackson-Administrator Village of Sister Bay and Linda
Wait-recording secretary.

Motion by Kriss and second by Charity to adopt the agenda, as presented. Motion carried.

Approve minutes. Motion by Scott and second by Beth to approve the minutes of July 10, 2014, with
corrections: page 2, New Business should be “Sister Bay” marina and page 2, Correspondence, first
line, delete “be.” Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report. Sam reported a balance of $16,463.32 as of 8/7/2014. As approved at last
meeting, Schmeeckle has been paid for brochures, Kriss reimbursed for float fringe and Ann
reimbursed for tape. Sam has received reimbursement for mailing brochures to travel centers. Quill
Corp. has been paid for the correct type of DVDs. Motion by Charity and second by Scott to approve
the treasurer’s report. Motion carried.

Pending Business

A. DCCB review and approval of letter of support for Melinda Roberts representing WI
Historical Markers & Places written by Charity Buhr. Charity, with assistance from Sam, put together
a letter of support on behalf of Melinda Roberts. Motion by Michelle and second by Kriss to approve.
Motion carried and Linda will place on letterhead with signature and forward.

B. Review of Proposals submitted by Aug 1 deadline in response to Request for Proposals
(RFP) for recommended DCCB website upgrades from long range DCCB Interpretive Plan. In
response to the RFP, two (2) proposals were received—Town Web Design/Dustin Overbeck and
Boettcher Communications. After discussion on cost, training, management, response time and
references, motion by Charity and second by Michelle to go with Town Web Design and the economy
version, with option to upgrade at a later time. Motion carried, unanimously. Sam will let Dustin
know that DCCB will stay with Town Web Design and provide a copy of the interpretive plan to get
the process started.

49



Minutes of August 14, 2014
DOOR COUNTY COASTAL BYWAY COUNCIL

2

New Business.
▪  Charity and Kriss will try to get some publicity once the highway project is done.
▪  Ann received notice from the National Scenic Byway Foundation that transportation funding has 
been approved and she will check on grant opportunities.
▪  Kriss said the Baileys Harbor kiosk is getting lots of attention. 
▪  Ann said the Koepsel kiosk now has two benches and will be going ahead with stonework. 
▪  Sam reported that the Ridges building is coming along and should be done by the end of the year 
with a spring dedication.

Correspondence. None

Agenda items for next meeting / suggestions.
▪ charging stations 
▪ progress on website 
▪ transportation bill 
▪ potential for adopting additional mile or two to the DCCB 
▪ coloring books 
▪ brochure holders for kiosks 
▪ revisit PaperBoy 
▪ public informational meetings on highway maintenance 

Future Meeting Dates. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 11th 2014, beginning
at 8:30 a.m. at the Sevastopol town hall.

Payment of any Bills. None

Adjourn. Motion by Michelle and second by Scott to adjourn. Motion carried and meeting adjourned
at 9:20 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Wait, recording secretary
[draft 8/20/2014]

185 East Walnut Street, Sturgeon Bay WI 54235
Telephone: (920) 743-3113

www.doorcountycoastalbyway.org

50



51



52



FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 
 4 
 5 
The Village of Sister Bay Finance Committee meeting of August 27, 2014, was called to order by 6 
Chairman Shane Solomon at 2:40 PM. 7 
 8 
Present: Chairman Shane Solomon, Committee Members Pat Duffy and Dave Lienau, Village 9 
Administrator Zeke Jackson, Finance Director Juliana Neuman, and Parks Manager Steve Mann. 10 
Also Present:  Stony Ridge Developer Keith Garot 11 
 12 
Approval of the Agenda 13 
Lienau moved and Duffy seconded. Motion carried. 14 
 15 
Approval of minutes as attached 16 
Solomon moved and Lienau seconded approval of the attached minutes of two previous Finance 17 
Committee Meetings as presented: the July 31, 2014 meeting and the August 11, 2014 meeting. The 18 
motion carried. 19 
 20 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 21 
None 22 
 23 
Discussion Items  24 
 25 
Solomon indicated that the Committee would enter directly into Closed Session (Agenda Item #3). 26 
Steve Mann left the meeting immediately but agreed to return when called back. 27 
  28 
3. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 29 
19:85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits and 19:85(1)(e) deliberating or 30 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 31 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 32 
session. 33 
Motion by Solomon, second by Lienau.   Roll call:   Solomon – Yes    Duffy – Yes Lienau – Yes 34 
 35 
4. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 36 
Motion by Solomon, second by Duffy.   Roll call:   Solomon – Yes      Duffy – Yes Lienau – Yes 37 
 38 
5. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 39 
Motion by Lienau to use $30,000 from the Maple-Canterbury CIP fund to acquire an easement for 40 
water and sewer extensions (on Hull parcel #181-00-08312813H) as indicated in the August 15, 2014 41 
letter from the Dahl Law Firm. Solomon seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 42 
 43 
2. Discuss a secondary offer on the Old School Property; consider a motion for action if 44 
appropriate.   45 
No motion was made. 46 
 47 
1.  Review and discussion of Parks Operational Budget for 2015; consider a motion for action if 48 
appropriate. 49 
Mann returned, and Jackson introduced the discussion by stating that when he asked Mann to try to 50 
cut 5% from the Parks budget Mann replied that it couldn’t be done, given the already increasing 51 

53



2 

workload and the upcoming beach project. The enlarged waterfront area requires more maintenance, 1 
and trash removal has increased with more visitors using our parks. The sledding hill project at the 2 
Sports Complex will also require additional staff time. Jackson has concluded that cutting the Parks 3 
budget will result in compromised service.  4 
 5 
Discussion followed regarding the personnel section of the budget, with Neuman replying to questions 6 
about certain line items. Jackson noted that the Administration and Compensation Committee is 7 
developing recommendations that will result in freezes on some wage rates. If adopted, this will have 8 
an impact on some of the personnel line items.  9 
 10 
The only significant cut in the budget as proposed by Jackson is to Seasonal Decorations, which he 11 
suggested reducing from $9000 to $5000. Both Solomon and Lienau objected, stating that the 12 
decorations for the winter holiday season are one of the few points of interest we provide during the 13 
off-season. Mann explained that the proposed $4000 saving would be realized by eliminating the 14 
small, decorated pine trees but committee members wanted this line restored to $9000. 15 
 16 
Jackson asked about budget needs in terms of the workload for the coming year. Mann replied that 17 
quantities of supplies that used to last all summer, such as twenty-five cases of garbage bags, have run 18 
out already; the same will be true of paper towels and toilet paper.  More people are using our 19 
facilities, leading to more expense in both labor and supplies. Mann added that Jackson had asked if 20 
the grass could be cut less often; his answer is “not if you want to maintain a high standard for our 21 
parks.’   22 
 23 
Jackson reported that he and Neuman would be meeting with representatives from Going Garbage to 24 
see if any savings could be negotiated in trash and recycling collection, two of the largest items in this 25 
budget.  The Lawn Maintenance item is another place where Jackson has thought about cutting, but 26 
Mann maintains that True-Green Chemical does an excellent job, and he doesn’t think that it could be 27 
done more cheaply in-house. Lienau stated that he likes the level of care that is given to the parks and 28 
believes that grass needs to be kept strong and well-maintained in order to stand up to a lot of foot 29 
traffic. 30 
 31 
Mann told the committee that he believes that he is very thrifty in the way that he handles supplies and 32 
equipment.  He believes in fixing things rather than buying new and has succeeded in keeping 33 
equipment, such as lawnmowers, running well for years longer than other municipalities. Jackson 34 
voiced agreement with this approach, and Lienau commended Mann and his crew for doing a great 35 
job, stating that the parks look wonderful and expressing surprise that they get so much work done. 36 
 37 
Solomon asked Mann whether he thinks this budget will be sufficient to maintain the Village parks at 38 
the current level. Mann replied that it is, but that he’s not sure what the addition of the new beach will 39 
require. More garbage cans and trash pick-ups will be needed, as well as equipment and man-hours to 40 
maintain a much larger beach. In addition there will be maintenance needed at the new sledding hill 41 
and 16 memorial benches to be relocated after the beach project is complete. Solomon stated that it 42 
would be irresponsible to expect the Parks Department to manage the increased amount of work on a 43 
lesser or equal budget. He suggested adding to the proposed budget for this reason. Jackson replied 44 
that another nearly full-time position has already been included, but it was agreed that the seasonal 45 
labor line should be increased to $30,000 (an increase of about $3400). Duffy expressed his hope that 46 
the budget for overtime work could be reduced, but Lienau suggested leaving it in since there are 47 
unknowns connected with the new Pavilion and the beach project. 48 
 49 
Lienau moved that the Parks budget be accepted with the following changes:  an increase to the part-50 
time wages line for a total of $30000, a $23,589 decrease in the Personnel total due to work for the 51 

54



3 

Marina, and an increase to restore the seasonal decorations line to the 2014 sum of $9000. Solomon 1 
seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 2 
 3 
Mann left the meeting at 4:10 PM after receiving thanks from the committee for his participation. 4 
 5 
3. Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes 6 
19:85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits and 19:85(1)(e) deliberating or 7 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting 8 
other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 9 
session. 10 
Motion by Solomon, second by Lienau.   Roll call:   Solomon – Yes    Lienau – Yes Duffy – Yes 11 
 12 
4. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 13 
Motion by Solomon, second by Duffy.   Roll call:   Solomon – Yes      Duffy – Yes Lienau – Yes 14 
 15 
6. Review of Financial Statements. 16 
None provided. 17 
 18 
7. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 19 
--The issue of wage freezes to be finalized by Admin and Comp, for recommendation to Finance and 20 
the Village Board. 21 
--Jackson and Neuman to discuss the garbage and recycling costs with Going Garbage. 22 
--Lienau requested that a map of the new beach area be provided at a Parks meeting to begin planning 23 
for the relocation of the memorial benches. 24 
 25 
Adjournment 26 
At 4:45 PM Solomon moved and Duffy seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 27 
 28 
Respectfully submitted, 29 

 30 
Juliana Neuman 31 
Village Finance Director 32 
 33 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_08\08272014 finance minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 34 
5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 9/10/2014 1:08 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 35 

55



 

Sister Bay & Liberty Grove Fire Board Meeting 
August 18, 2014 

 
The meeting was called to order August 18, 2014 at 8:00 am by Lou Covotsos 
 
Roll Call: Louis Covotsos, Pat Duffy, Scott Baker, Frank Forkert, Nancy Goss  
 
In attendance Chris Hecht, Bill Randall  
 
A motion was made by Frank Forkert to approve the agenda, seconded by Nancy Goss. Motion passed 
with no discussion. 
 
A motion was made by Scott Baker to approve the minutes of the previous meeting, seconded by Pat 
Duffy. Motion passed with no discussion. 
 
There was no public input. 
 
Discussion Items: 
 
1) Chief’s Report 

a) Call totals for the year are normal.  
b) There was one significant call. The woman who fell off of the bluff at Ellison Bay Bluff Park. This 

is the 4th or 5th over the bluff call in the past two years. This is up over the previous years. The 
fire departments in Door County are forming a high angle rescue unit.    

c) Louis Covotsos pointed out that fire department does not have a water craft. Chris Hecht 
mentioned that we can get a boat when required from Gibraltar, Baileys Harbor, DNR, Coast 
Guard, private citizen, or Commercial Fisherman. We will review advantages and disadvantages 
of getting a boat. 

d) Engine-7 is up for sale. There is little interest in it. If there is no interest by the end of 
September, we will list it on surplus equipment.  

e) In September, we will begin the process of selling one of the two tankers. 
f) The SCBA grant is fulfilled. We have all of the SCBAs. There were some extra funds in the grant 

fund. We asked for and received permission to use the fund to upgrade the AV equipment in the 
training room.  

g) There was a call for a man down across from Bhrido’s with CPR in progress. One of the 
ambulances was in Gilles Rock on another call. The other was in Sturgeon Bay. There were two 
RNs just behind the man and they started CPR. The Northern Door First responders were there 
in less than 2 minutes with an AED. By the time the ambulance arrived, the man had a pulse. He 
walked out of the hospital and was transferred to a hospital in Illinois near his home. The man 
owns a house in Sister Bay and when he is better we hope to have him make some public service 
announcement about community based CPR and the classes we are holding.  

h) We received an extension to the FEMA communications grant. All of the equipment is here. We 
expect to complete the project by October 15. 

i) There is an open DNR grant for wild land firefighting equipment. The SBLGFFA pays for the 
equipment and is partially reimbursed by the DNR. 

56



j) The village and town approved the MABAS plan about 3 months ago and the county approved 
the plan in July.  

k) The First Responders sent out a fund raising letter and have received about $9,000.00 
l) Hose testing is next week. We are required to test all of our hose annually. A lot of our hose 

does not meet the current standards, and should be removed from service. Because of the 
quantity we are only replacing a third of the hose each year. We did one third last year and will 
do one third this year. 

m) Pump testing will be done in October. This is usually a big hit to our budget. 
n) Marina Fest is Saturday, August 30. It is the biggest fundraiser we have. It is run by the Fire 

Department. The proceeds go to the department, after the bills are paid the profit to the 
SBLGFFA. 

o) There will be an open house at the South Station on September 13 from 11 to 3. We have 
requested the Coast Guard, DNR, WPS, and Sheriff’s Department to have equipment and man 
power here that day. We will supplying lunch. This is the first open house in 10 years and we are 
looking at having one next year at the north station. 

  
2) Clerk/Treasurer Report  

a) Copies of the fire calls since the last meeting were passed out.  
b) List of transactions since the last meeting was passed out. 
c) A spread sheet of 2014 budget to date expenses through August 15, 2014 was passed out. 
d) A motion was made by Frank Forkert to approve the treasurers report, seconded by Nancy Goss. 

Motion passed with no discussion. 
 

3) Community Based CPR – Discussion / Action  
a) The program is up and running. 
b) There is a new line item in the budget for Community CPR. 
c) There is no requirement for a written documentation of the CPR program. 
d) A motion was made by Louis Covotsos to support the Community Based CPR program, seconded 

by Nancy Goss. Motion passed with no discussion. 
 

4) Sprinkler Ordinance – Discussion / Action  
a) The sprinkler ordinance for the village and town have been removed. There is no action 

required. The state sprinkler ordinance is in place. 
 

5) 2015 Budget – Preliminary Discussion 
a) Copies of the budget were given to the board members. 
b) There is a significant change to the budget format this year. There is a narrative explaining the 

changes to the budget. The line item budget amounts. An explanation of the CIP budget and the 
CIP line item amounts. 

c) The new format was accepted by the committee. 
d) The Fire Department has requested that the CIP budget be funded and the money to be held by 

the Fire Board. The board approved this plan and will present it to the town and village. 
e) A motion was made by Louis Covotsos to separate the operating budget with the 1.7% increase 

from the CIP budget. Then to have a second motion on the CIP budget, seconded Nancy Goss 
passed with no discussion. 

f) A motion was made by Pat Duffy to put forward the operation budget with the 1.7% increase, 
seconded by Louis Covotsos passed with no discussion. 

g) The CIP budget is $135,000.00 a year each year for the next 15 years. 

57



h) Questions for future discussion on the CIP budget. 
i) The investment of the funds is to be determined after it is approved?  
ii) If we go to the Joint Fire District how will the fund be handled? 
iii) How can we lock in future CIP purchases?   

i) A motion was made by Louis Covotsos to fund the CIP budget as presented second by Pat Duffy 
Passed with no further discussion.    

 
6) Fire District – Discussion 

a) There were no Fire District meetings.  
  

7) Set Date for Next Meeting  
a) September 18, 2014 8:00 am. Sister Bay Fire Station. (rescheduled to September 19, 2014) 

 
A motion was made by Lou Covotsos to adjourn, seconded by Pat Duffy Motion passed with no 
discussion. 
 
Submitted by 
Bill Randall 
Fire Board Clerk 

 
  
 

58



59



Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission 
                                     Meeting August 12, 2014 
 
The meeting of the Sister Bay / Liberty Grove Library Commission was called to order by 
Virginia Phelan at 1:00 P.M. 
 
Members Present: Virginia Phelan, Allen Strack, Frank Forkert, Henry Timm, Betty Curzon, 
Margot Warch and Ralph Blankenburg. A new member for the Village of Sister Bay has not 
been appointed. 
 
Public Input:  A thank you note was read from Allen and Nancy Strack for gift of a library 
garden bench in their honor for the many years of service to the library. 
 
Review and Approve the Minutes of the July 8, 2014 Meeting: 
Frank Forkert moved and Margot Warch seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the July 
8, 2014 meeting. The motion passed 5-0. 
 
Review and Payment of the Bills: 

U.S. Treasury Social Security / Medicare $306.80 
Door County Strings Dedication Music Donation $200.00 
Frontier Telephone $121.77 
Lakeshore Landscape Stone for Bronze Book $500.00 
Wisconsin Public Service Electric $791.67 
Anne Marie Harder Fine Art Bronze Book for Garden $10,000.00 
Virginia Phelan Refreshments for Dedication $37.12 
Jeffery Ward Construction Lights / Ballasts / Urinal Clog $160.00 
Sparkle Cleaning Service  General Cleaning $1,560.00 
Baylake Bank Deposit Box $45.00 
Curzon Electric Ballasts $29.56 
Village of Sister Bay Lawn Mowing $305.27 
Frontier Telephone $123.05 
Total 

 
$14,180.24 

 

Allen Strack moved and Virginia Phelan seconded the motion to approve the payment of the 
bills.  The motion passed 5-0. 
 

Librarians Report 

Statistics are as follows to compare July 2013 with July 2014. 
 
Circulation: 
2014: 8,583  YTD: 36,821 
2013: 9,135  YTD 41,172 
 
People Count: 
2014: 8,180 Lib. Visits 
2013: 8,088 
 

60



 
Programs: 
2014: 1 Adult; 10 Children   Attended by 105 Adults,   200 Children   305 Totals. 
2013: 1 Adult; 8 Children   Attended by 112 Adults   247 Children   359 Totals. 
 
Computer Use Public: 
2014:   974 People for a total of 23,140 Minutes 
2013: 1,068 People for a total of 28,912 Minutes 
 
Wireless: 
There are no valid statistics for the wireless use for 2014, so cannot compare with that of a year 
ago. 
 
Overdrive: 
2014: 202 E-books Users  59 Audio book Users 
2013: 119 E-books Users  53 Audio book Users 
 
All children’s programs for SRP have been completed.  Amos will continue to be available to be 
read to every Thursday until the end of the month.  There will be one more raffle drawing for a 
Book Bingo basket.  This has been a very popular incentive for adults.  Andrea has done a 
wonderful job this summer! 
Our garden has become increasingly popular with visitors and residents.  There are always a 
number of people using the tables and benches while connecting to our Wi-Fi.  Not a day has 
gone by without someone making a point of telling us how lovely the backyard has become. 
 
Betty Curzon requested a new book drop box cart.  The current one is from the old library and 
does not have the capacity to hold the books being dropped after hours. 
Frank Forkert moved and Margot Warch seconded a motion to approve Betty’s request to 
purchase a cart for the book return.  The motion passed 5-0. 
Frank Forkert suggested that over the next months the commission should think about what 
other uses the library could be used for.  A discussion followed. 
  
Library Garden: 
Henry Timm thanked everyone for their help with the dedication. 
Betty Curzon will be checking where the Sturgeon Bay library purchased the plaques for their 
benches. 
 
Marina Fest:  

Ralph Blankenburg reported that they were working on sorting books and could use help.  We 
need volunteers to help on the day of the event.  Mike Scoville will be co-chairing the event and 
will have his students helping move the books in and out of the shed and helping during the day 
of the event.  We will need someone to replace Ralph next year.  This would be a co-
chairperson.  
 
Next Meeting: 

September 9th at 1:00 p.m. 
 
 
 

61



Adjourn: 
It was moved by Margot Warch and seconded by Frank Forkert to adjourn at 2:00 P. M.  The 
motion passed 5-0. 
 
Submitted by: Ralph Blankenburg. 

62



1 
 

MARINA COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 
THURSDAY AUGUST 14, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY FIRESTATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 
UNAPPROVED 4 

 5 
Called to order: 3:00 P.M. 6 
 7 
Present:  Chairperson John Clove, Pat Duffy, Fuzzy Sunstrom, Jeff Flegel 8 
 9 
Excused:  Kevin Roberts, Shane Solomon 10 
 11 
Staff Members:  Administrator Zeke Jackson, Marina Manager Wendy Tatzel, Village 12 
Clerk/Treasurer Christy Sully 13 
 14 
Others:  No Public was present.  15 
 16 
Approval of Agenda: Motion by Sunstrom/Second by Duffy to approve the agenda. 17 
Carried 18 
 19 
Approval of Minutes: As to the minutes for the July 10, 2014 meeting of the Marina 20 
Committee:  Motion by Flegel/Second by Duffy to approve the minutes as presented. 21 
Carried 22 
 23 
Comments and Correspondence:   A letter was received from Judy Steger, a representative of 24 
the Door County Advocate; stating that she was upset the Marina Committee did not place two 25 
ads with the Advocate for Marina Fest. The Committee felt that radio ads are a better value for 26 
the cost.in that they cover a larger area of potential customers. 27 
 28 
Kip Pagle requested that a Handicap Accessible rail be installed on the launch ramp for people 29 
who need help getting in and out of their boats. This item will be put on a future agenda. 30 
 31 
Business Item 1.  Discussion on Boathouse: Consider a motion to take action if necessary. 32 
Motion by Clove/Second Duff to go into Closed Session at 3:06 P.M. per WI Stat. 19.85(1)c to 33 
deliberate or negotiate the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds. Or 34 
conducting of other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 35 
require a closed session. Roll Call Vote - all aye. 36 
 37 
Motion by Sunstrom/Second Flegel to return to Open Session at 3:37 P.M. Roll Call Vote – all 38 
aye. 39 
Promote and get revenue for the Boathouse on WDBK’s shopping show. How it works is that 40 
we make a commitment for a set value. For a cost of $5,000 we get direct revenue $1,250 with 41 
$3750 coming back to Marina in ad credit with WDBK. There is no out of pocket cost to the 42 
Marina. It was advertised for the first time this last Saturday August 9. It will be rented for 43 
$180/night without the boat slip. 44 

63



2 
 

Finance Committee asked that the Marina Committee would consider renting out the 1 
Boathouse for a long term winter rental.  2 
 3 
Business Item 2.  Discussion on Long Term Slip Lease. 4 
Finance Committee suggested condo minimizing some of the seasonal slips. Tatzel said that she 5 
felt it was not a good idea. We get the money up front. What happens when we burn through 6 
the money and now something unexpected happens? Mortgage your future to get a short term 7 
result. Clove stated he is totally against going into any kind of condo situation because it is 8 
Village owned property. No type of private owned slips. General consensus of the Marina 9 
Committee was that condo minimizing would not be a good idea. 10 
 11 
Business Item 3.  Discussion of 2015 Budget and consider a motion to take action if required. 12 
Tatzel presented a 2015 Budget with a 3% cut from 2014 which Administrator Jackson had 13 
requested. Some of the seasonal (A 46, A 47) slips. Tatzel would like to switch back to transient  14 
with the Committee’s permission. 15 
She ran the August 2014 transient slip numbers compared to 2013 they are a small percentage 16 
ahead. 17 
 18 
At this point in the meeting Administrator Jackson asked Tatzel to step out of the meeting 19 
room. Jackson stated that to the Committee that Tatzel should have some kind of incentive 20 
bonus to sell the Marina. He also requested that an additional 30 days of paid time be added to 21 
her work year. Jackson recommends this because there were many times “Tatzel had told him 22 
she was doing work off the clock to save expense to the Marina. It’s an admirable personal 23 
quality about her that she is willing to be self-sacrificing. But essentially the Marina is getting 24 
free labor out of Tatzel and that’s not appropriate.” Clove feels that Tatzel should also be made 25 
a full time employee. The3% cut in the budget will be used for her additional hours and bonus. 26 
Bonus should be based on seasonal sales and transient to some extent. Both items will go to 27 
the Board for approval. 28 
 29 
Tatzel told the Committee that the Waterways Commission gave the Marina a 50% grant  30 
($15,000) towards the remodeling of the Public bathrooms.  31 
 32 
Business Item 4.  Discussion of long term planning with a review of the 5 Year Capital 33 
Investment Plan and consider a motion to take action if required. 34 
Dave Lienau would sell the Marina his minivan for $1000. It would be used as a service to 35 
transport transient boaters up the hill. 36 
 37 
Motion by Flegel/Second Sunstrom to purchase the van subject to it passing inspected by Ken 38 
Church. Carried 39 
 40 
Clove recommends due to the time that Business Items 4, 5 and 6 will be put on the September 41 
meeting’s agenda.  42 
 43 
Business Item 7.  Discussion on Marina activities with Wendy Tatzel Marina manager. 44 

64



3 
 

Tatzel has reduced the Marina’s hours Sunday thru Thursday 7 A.M. to 7 P.M. Fridays and 1 
Saturday s 7A.M. to 8 P.M.  2 
 3 
Action Electric told Tatzel that the 100 amp up grade on A Dock requires some new breaker 4 
panels. Flegel said he can supply at no cost a 200 amp breaker panel. 5 
 6 
Tatzel said when discussing budget cuts she cannot cut back on staffing. It was a general 7 
consensus of the Committee that cutting in the service area was not a good idea. Our Marina is 8 
known for its friendly, efficient staff. This is one thing that brings back boaters. 9 
 10 
One suggestion, from Committee members who visited other marinas, was to include a 11 
diagram of the slips along with the confirmation.  12 
 13 
Next meeting will be held Tuesday September 16 2 P.M... Committee Chair Clove will speak to 14 
Board President Lienau in regards to appointing a person to fill the vacant alternate position on 15 
the Marina Committee. 16 
 17 
Items for Next Meeting’s Agenda 18 

1. Discussion of long term planning with a review of the 5 Year Capital Investment Plan and 19 
consider a motion to take action if required. 20 

2. Discussion on a Fuel Dock at Sister Bay Marina. 21 
3. Report on status of Boats’ restroom. 22 

 23 
Motion by Duffy/Second Sunstrom to adjourn at 4:50 P.M. 24 
Carried 25 
 26 
Respectfully submitted; 27 
 28 
 29 
 30 
Christy Sully, Clerk/Treasurer 31 
Village of Sister Bay 32 

65



PARKS, PROPERTIES & STREETS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY-LIBERTY GROVE FIRE STATION – 2258 MILL ROAD 3 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 4 

 5 

The September 3, 2014 meeting of the Parks, Properties and Streets Committee was called 6 
to order by Committee Chair Dave Lienau at 2:15 P.M. 7 
 8 
Present:  Committee Chair Dave Lienau and members John Clove, Sharon Doersching and 9 
Scott Baker.   10 
 11 
Staff Members: Village Administrator Zeke Jackson, Facilities Manager Steve Mann, and 12 
Administrative Assistant Janal Suppanz.  13 
 14 
Others:   Lyle Bruss, Jeff Pfeifer, Dick Staver, Jarred Schmidt of Robert E. Lee & Associates, 15 
Britt Unkefer and one other individual. 16 
 17 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 18 
A copy of a diagram which was received from the Wisconsin Dept. of Transportation 19 
depicting the proposed right-of-way at the intersection of Maple Drive and N. Bay Shore 20 
Drive was included in the meeting packets. Jackson does not believe this design option 21 
will be workable or safe. The Committee members agreed and asked that Jackson pass that 22 
information on to D.O.T. officials ASAP. 23 
   24 
Approval of Agenda: 25 
A motion was made by Clove seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the September 3, 26 
2014 meeting of the Parks Committee be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 27 
 28 
Business Items: 29 
Item No. 3. Discussion on the Canterbury Lane extension modifications and report from 30 
Jarred Schmidt of REL; Consider a motion to make a recommendation to the appropriate 31 
deliberative bodies for further action: 32 
Lyle Bruss has requested that the elevations of the Canterbury Lane extension be reduced 33 
as it will adversely affect his property. Jackson asked the Village’s Engineer, Jarred Schmidt 34 
of Robert E. Lee & Associates, to determine if Bruss’ request would even be feasible, and 35 
Schmidt estimated that it would cost $10,000 to $20,000 to do the required work plus the 36 
cost of lowering the water main. If additional blasting is required, then it could cost 37 
$15,000 to $20,000 more. Schmidt presented a Storm Water plan for the SCAND 38 
expansion project and explained that based upon cost considerations and logistical issues 39 
the proposed roadway elevations are preferred.  40 
 41 
The question arose as to whether aprons would be an option for Bruss’ property, and 42 
Schmidt responded that the topography is not conducive to that type of action. Up until the 43 
time that the Canterbury Lane extension is created Bruss’ property will basically be 44 
undevelopable, and, therefore, significant value will be added. If anyone ever decides to 45 
develop the Bruss property they would have to design their project with the existing 46 
roadway and topography in mind.  47 
 48 

66



Village of Sister Bay Parks, Properties & Streets Committee Meeting Minutes – September 3, 2014 

 

 

- 2 - 

Lyle Bruss was present and noted that neither he nor his children have plans to develop his 1 
property. He believes the Canterbury Lane extension should be installed, but he also 2 
believes the impacts on existing property owners should have been considered when the 3 
roadway was being designed. His main concern is what the finished grade of Canterbury 4 
Lane will look like and how it will affect he and his neighbors.  5 
      6 
Item No. 11.  Report from Steve Mann on activities: 7 
Mann reported on the following issues: 8 

 Dick Staver of the Sister Bay Bays asked if it would be possible for them 9 
to install sinks with drains in the baseball concession stand as it is quite 10 
inconvenient to carry dish water. Mann did some research on this issue 11 
and discovered that the State Building Code requires that four sinks be 12 
installed in the concession stand. Mike Lundquist of Lundquist 13 
Plumbing also suggested that a small lift station be installed to 14 
accommodate the additional water flow. Mann believes it would make 15 
the most sense to install a sewer line that is large enough to 16 
accommodate restroom flows in case such an appurtenance is ever 17 
installed. The estimated cost of the suggested improvements is $7,000. 18 
To date the Bays have raised approximately $5,000 to cover the cost of 19 
the proposed project.  20 

 21 
A motion was made by Doersching, seconded by Clove that the Parks Committee approves 22 
of the installation of four sinks in the baseball concession stand at the Sports Complex and 23 
also approves of the installation of a small lift station to handle water flows coming from 24 
those sinks in accord with the proposal from Lundquist Plumbing which was reviewed at 25 
this meeting. The sewer line which is installed shall be large enough to accommodate 26 
potential restroom flows. The Village will pay $2,500 of the costs associated with the sink 27 
installation project and the balance shall be paid by the Sister Bay Bays. The $2,500 shall 28 
be withdrawn from the Various Parks Project Account. Motion carried – All ayes.   29 

 30 

 The electrical panel on the stone wall by the kayak launch area in 31 
Waterfront Park is being moved in anticipation of work commencing on the 32 
beach project. Mike Maltby has suggested that a smaller electrical panel be 33 
installed, but Mann does not believe that is necessary. The Committee 34 
members agreed. 35 
 36 

 The work will be commencing on the lateral for the Village Hall and 37 
boathouse soon. 38 
 39 

 The split-rail fence which was in front of the Performance Pavilion has been 40 
removed and is now out at the Sports Complex. Because the fence was 41 
installed at the Sports Complex some of the large rocks which were out 42 
there have been removed.   43 
 44 

 The Village is all out of “black dirt” and the employees at Hockers 45 
Excavating will be stripping the compost pile so that there is more black dirt 46 
available. 47 
 48 

67



Village of Sister Bay Parks, Properties & Streets Committee Meeting Minutes – September 3, 2014 

 

 

- 3 - 

 Different route markers will be used for the Door County Century and 1 
Peninsula Century Bike Rides this year. The new markers are stickers of 2 
sorts which are biodegradable. 3 
   4 

 Since nearly all the Villlage’s waterfront property has officially been named 5 
“Waterfront Park” workmen from outside the area have a difficult time 6 
locating job sites and identifying them on invoices. He and the  other Parks 7 
Dept. employees will frequently refer to “The Helms Property”, 8 
“Hendrickson Park”, “Lienau Hill” or “Al’s Land”, but people from outside 9 
the area have no clue as to what they are talking about. Lengthy discussion 10 
took place regarding this issue and the Committee members indicated that 11 
they can understand Mann’s concerns but do not want to change the 12 
official name designation for the Village’s waterfront property. 13 

   14 
Item No. 13. Discussion on other parks and streets activities: 15 
Mann and Jackson met with Pat Hockers regarding creation of the kids sledding hill, and 16 
work should be commencing on that project soon. The hill which is being considered will 17 
be approximately 20’ higher than it already is and will have a gradual slope.  18 
 19 
Item No. 1. Report from Steve Mann on right-of-way clearing by property owners on 20 
Village roads; consider action if necessary: 21 
Mann gave the following oral report: 22 
 23 

 Employees from the Door County Highway Dept. were asked to see that 6’ 24 
of the rights-of-way are mowed on all Village streets and roads. They started  25 
mowing today and were instructed to avoid all flowers, trees and bushes. 26 
 27 

 Chipping should be done soon.   28 
 29 
Several of the Committee members noted that some of the properties in the Village which 30 
abut the highway are not maintained in accord with the Village’s property maintenance 31 
standards. Jackson will contact the affected property owners ASAP.  32 
 33 
Item No. 2. Update on the Pavilion Project: 34 
The lighting and sound equipment has not been installed in the performance pavilion yet 35 
and work is ongoing on the punch list.   36 
 37 
Item No. 5. Update on DOT 6(f) conversion; parcels involved: 38 
When the work is done on the highway reconstruction project the D.O.T. will be acquiring 39 
a portion of Waterfront Park for right-of-way purposes, and in accord with State regulations 40 
must replace that property in-kind. The Parks Committee recommended that the property 41 
adjoining the Fire Station and/or the property abutting the brick parking lot on Mill Road 42 
be considered, but because the property adjoining the Fire Station mainly consists of 43 
wetlands that property will not even be considered. It was the consensus that if the 44 
property on Mill Road is chosen for 6(f) conversion it would be wise to create expanded 45 
parking areas.  46 
 47 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Baker that Jackson shall hire a designer to 48 
create a conceptual plan for an expanded parking area on the property abutting the brick 49 

68



Village of Sister Bay Parks, Properties & Streets Committee Meeting Minutes – September 3, 2014 

 

 

- 4 - 

parking lot on Mill Road, as that property is being considered for 6(f) conversion. Motion 1 
carried – All ayes.  2 
 3 
Item No. 4. Consider a motion to establish adjusted times for parking in Waterfront Park: 4 
At the last meeting of the Parks Committee the decision was made that no parking would 5 
be allowed in Waterfront Park from 2:00 A.M. to 6:00 A.M. Prior to that meeting no 6 
parking was allowed in the park from 10:00 P.M. to 6:00 A.M. Doersching stated that she 7 
believes the new rules should be reconsidered as she is afraid that all the work which was 8 
done to discourage drug trafficking within the Village limits will be compromised. She 9 
believes there are ample parking areas on the streets.  10 
 11 
Britt Unkefer noted that some of his customers as well as employees have received parking 12 
citations when they park in Waterfront Park. There seems to be some confusion as to 13 
whether or not the “parking” regulations pertain to “parkland” and ill-will has been 14 
created.  15 
 16 
The Committee members indicated that they can understand the concerns which have 17 
been voiced but believe the new regulations should stand.  18 
 19 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded by Clove that no parking will be allowed in 20 
Waterfront Park from 2:00 A.M. to 6:00 A.M. Motion carried with Doersching opposed.  21 
 22 
Item No. 6. Discuss proposals for way-finding signage in the Village: 23 
When work is done on the highway reconstruction project quite a few of the slat signs will 24 
have to be removed as they are located within the rights-of-way. Jackson presented a 25 
sample of way-finding signage which is used in another municipality and noted that he 26 
believes Village officials should consider installing something similar. Jackson will consult 27 
with a designer and make a presentation regarding way-finding signage at a future meeting.   28 
     29 
Item No. 8. Discussion on the CIP proposal for 2015-2016 Highway Project Events; 30 
Detour Light Show and Holiday Festival; Consider making a recommendation to the 31 
appropriate deliberative bodies for further action: 32 
The Utilities Reconstruction Project had a significant negative impact on downtown 33 
businesses. The suggestion has been made that holiday decorations and fantastic light 34 
displays be erected all along the 2015 Highway Reconstruction Project detour route, and 35 
that some type of holiday/winter festival be considered. 36 
 37 
It was the consensus that Village staff members shall do some brainstorming regarding 38 
potential detour route holiday light displays which could be erected and present a proposal 39 
which includes cost estimates to the Parks Committee ASAP.  40 
 41 
The Committee members will give some thought to the concept of conducting a 42 
holiday/winter festival and be prepared to discuss that issue at a future Parks Committee 43 
Meeting.  44 
 45 
Item No. 9. Discussion on a public art project; Consider a motion to direct staff to take 46 
further action/make a recommendation to the appropriate deliberative bodies for further 47 
action: 48 
A motion was made by Lienau, seconded Clove by that staff members shall do some 49 

69



Village of Sister Bay Parks, Properties & Streets Committee Meeting Minutes – September 3, 2014 

I:\2014 Agendas\Parks\2014\2014_09\090314 PPS Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 9/3/2014; Last Printed: 9/10/2014 12:58 PM 

- 5 - 

research regarding potential public art projects which could be initiated in Sister Bay and 1 
make a recommendation regarding that issue ASAP. Motion carried – All ayes.  2 
 3 
Item No. 10. Review the proposed 2015 operations budget; consider a motion to direct 4 
staff to take further action/make a recommendation to appropriate deliberative bodies 5 
for consideration: 6 
The proposed 2015 operations budget for the Parks Department was included in the 7 
meeting packets and the Committee members jointly reviewed that document. It was the 8 
consensus that the budget is acceptable as presented.  9 
 10 
Item No. 12. Discussion on trackless maintenance: 11 
The required trackless repairs cost approximately $5,600. The employees from Bruce 12 
Municipal should be returning it soon. 13 
 14 
No. 7. Discussion on planning for a Family Fireworks Event in 2015; consider a motion to 15 
recommend action to the Board: 16 
It was the consensus that this Agenda item shall be tabled. 17 
 18 
Item No. 14. Discussion regarding matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to 19 
a committee, official or employee: 20 
The following issues will be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, official 21 
or employee: 22 

 Discussion regarding funding for and operation of the TKH Ice Rink will 23 
take place at a future Parks Committee Meeting. 24 

 Discussion regarding funding for and operation of the Teen Center will take 25 
place at a future Parks Committee Meeting. 26 

 The Committee members will give some thought to the concept of 27 
conducting a holiday/winter festival and be prepared to discuss that issue at 28 
a future Parks Committee Meeting(s). 29 

 Jackson will consult with a designer and make a presentation regarding 30 
way-finding signage at a future meeting.   31 

 Village staff members will do some brainstorming regarding potential detour 32 
route holiday light displays and present a proposal which includes cost 33 
estimates to the Parks Committee ASAP.  34 

 Staff members will do some research regarding potential public art projects 35 
and make a recommendation to the Parks Committee ASAP. 36 

 37 
Adjournment: 38 
A motion was made by Doersching, seconded by Baker to adjourn the meeting of the 39 
Parks Committee at 5:09 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes.  40 
 41 
Respectfully submitted,  42 

 43 
Janal Suppanz,  44 
Administrative Assistant 45 

70



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 1 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 27, 2014 2 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 3 
 4 
The Village of Sister Bay Personnel Committee meeting was called to order at 1:33 PM by Chairman Pat 5 
Duffy.  6 
 7 
Present: Chairman Pat Duffy, Committee Member Nora Zacek, Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and 8 
Finance Director Juliana Neuman 9 
 10 
Approval of minutes as published 11 
Duffy made a motion to approve the minutes of the November 21, 2013 Personnel Meeting as published. 12 
Zacek seconded the motion and all voted Aye.  13 
 14 
Comments and Correspondence 15 
None 16 
 17 
New Business Items 18 
Jackson informed the committee that Agenda item #5 was a holdover from a prior meeting and would not 19 
be discussed today. 20 
1. Discussion on employee Health Care benefit issues; Agent of Record and potential increases for 21 
2015. 22 
Jackson described the health insurance increases that we face for 2015, based on information we have 23 
received from our broker, Mike Dietz. Because we have a high deductible policy, we contract with Dietz’s 24 
firm, Midwest Insurance, to administer a Health Reimbursement Arrangement to reduce the impact of that 25 
deductible on employees. The Village pays a set fee for the service provided, with Midwest Insurance 26 
keeping any excess fees while assuming the risk that employees may use most or all of their deductibles. 27 
This is not the usual arrangement as provided by companies like Benefits Design and its successor, 28 
Employee Benefit Corporation (EBC), but it is apparently not illegal, based on research by Jackson and 29 
Neuman. Under the type of plan provided by EBC, the Village would pay a small fee per employee for 30 
administration and would advance funds as needed to cover claims. The Village, as employer, would 31 
assume the risk and would have to budget accordingly. 32 
 33 
Jackson also reported that he and his staff have explored various options available for health insurance 34 
coverage.  Because the Village has fewer than 50 employees, it is not required to offer a group plan. 35 
However, the rates available on the ACA Exchange would not be economical and would eliminate the tax 36 
advantage employees currently receive through IRS Section 125. Other plans that have been investigated 37 
include the State’s ETF, WEA, and WPS—all substantially more expensive, according to Jackson. The 38 
current group plan is a non-ACA plan because of its 12/01/13 effective date.  This plan can be renewed for 39 
one year, after which time all plans are supposed to be ACA-compliant. The information available so far on 40 
similar plans with the same carrier suggests increases of 45% or more unless the deductible is doubled, in 41 
which case the increase would be about 17%. Jackson feels it is important that employees not experience 42 
any substantial change in benefit level, even though some of the cost burden may shift. The Village 43 
currently pays 90%; the Admin and Comp Committee is recommending 85%, which is the average 44 
municipal contribution in Northern Door.  45 
 46 
Jackson has recently experienced delays in Dietz’s response to our inquiries and would like the Committee 47 
to consider changing brokers (Agent of Record) to the McClone firm, with which our League of Municipal 48 
Insurance brokers have merged. Neuman described positive interactions with the McClone agent, Sarah-49 
Beth Janssen and expressed confidence that she will be able to help with the increasing complexities of 50 

71



2 

both the health insurance market and related benefit plans. Neuman also believes that Sarah-Beth will be 1 
more available to us than Dietz has been.  Her job as an agent is service, while Dietz is running a business. 2 
Duffy replied that we don’t know what the McClone agent will offer and wants them to demonstrate that it 3 
will be an improvement. He requested that we send Dietz’s quotes to Janssen for comparison, and ask her 4 
which companies she can obtain quotes from. Furthermore, Dietz administers our HRA until 12/01/14, so 5 
what will happen to that agreement if we change agents? Duffy expressed concern about dating any change 6 
of agent any earlier than 12/01/14, so as to avoid unintended consequences. Jackson summarized these 7 
concerns by stating his understanding that the committee members are in favor of the change if there will 8 
be variety and breadth of service level with as much data as possible up front, after determining whether 9 
there will be any negative repercussions from Dietz. Committee members stated their agreement with those 10 
contingencies and a motion followed. 11 
 12 
 Zacek moved that the Village change its Agent of Record to McClone if the criteria discussed above are 13 
met. Duffy seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 14 
 15 
2. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute Section 16 
19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits. 17 
At 2:08 PM, Duffy moved to convene into Executive Session as above. Zacek seconded. 18 
 Duffy –Yes  Zacek –Yes 19 
      20 
3. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 21 
At 2:23 PM, Duffy moved to reconvene into Open Session. Zacek seconded the motion. 22 
 Zacek –Yes  Duffy –Yes 23 
 24 
4. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 25 
Zacek moved and Duffy seconded that the Marina Manager incentive plan be recommended to the Finance  26 
and Marina Committees. All voted Aye. 27 
 28 
5. Discussion on employee personnel manual and various personnel policies. 29 
This item was removed from the Agenda at the start of the meeting. 30 
 31 
6. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, official or employee. 32 
--Staff to determine what would happen to our HRA with Midwest Insurance if we were to change our 33 
Agent of Record. 34 
--Jackson to check Sarah-Beth Janssen’s references with Ephraim. 35 
--Send Dietz’s quotes to Janssen for comparison, and ask her which companies she can obtain quotes from. 36 
--Refer Marina Manager incentive plan to Finance and Marina Committees. 37 
 38 
Adjournment 39 
At 2:25 PM Duffy moved and Zacek seconded that the meeting be adjourned. All agreed. 40 
 41 
Respectfully submitted, 42 
 43 
 44 
Juliana Neuman 45 
Village Finance Director 46 
 47 
\\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\active\agendas\others\personnel\2014\2014_08\082714 personnel 48 
minutes - unapproved version.docx Created: 10/26/2011 12:59 PM Printed: 9/10/2014 1:20 PM Author: Juliana 49 
Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 50 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



SBAA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 1 

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2014 2 

SISTER BAY ADVANCEMENT ASSOCIATION COORDINATOR’S OFFICE 3 

10668 N. BAY SHORE DRIVE  4 

 (APPROVAL PENDING) 5 

 6 

The September 4, 2014 meeting of the Sister Bay Advancement Association Board of 7 
Directors was called to order by President Steve Gomoll at 8:09 A.M.    8 
 9 
Present:   Steve Gomoll, Jessica Grasse, Windy Bittorf, Heidi Hitzeman, Drew Bickford, 10 
Larry Gajda and Tonya Crowell    11 
 12 
Excused:  James Larsen, Nora Zacek and Jeannie Hoffman 13 
 14 
Staff Members:   Paige Funkhouser, SBAA Coordinator, and Janal Suppanz, Secretary. 15 
 16 
Others: Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator 17 
 18 
Business Items: 19 
Item No. 1.  Approval of the Agenda: 20 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Bickford, that the Agenda for the September 4, 21 
2014 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – 22 
All ayes. 23 
 24 
Item No. 2.  Approval of the minutes for the August 7, 2014 meeting of the SBAA Board 25 
of Directors: 26 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Bickford that the minutes for the August 7, 27 
2014 meeting of the SBAA Board of Directors be approved as presented. Motion carried – 28 
All ayes. 29 
 30 
Item No. 3.  Financial Report: 31 
Bittorf distributed financial reports and the Board members jointly reviewed those 32 
documents.  33 
 34 
A check which was issued to Boettcher Communications in November of 2013 is still 35 
outstanding. It was the consensus that the check should remain as an open item, but that 36 
this issue should be revisited in January of 2015. 37 
 38 
Funkhouser asked for permission for Laurie Buske to work some extra hours at Fall Fest. It 39 
was the consensus that this is acceptable.  40 
  41 
A motion was made by Hitzeman, seconded by Bickford that the financial reports which 42 
were reviewed at this meeting are all approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 43 
 44 
At the September meeting Bittorf will present a report which delineates all income and 45 
expenses related to each of the festivals which are sponsored by the SBAA.  46 
 47 
 48 

81



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  September 4, 2014 

- 2 - 

Item No. 4. Discussion regarding the Village’s Noise Ordinance: 1 
The Plan Commission will be discussing amendments to the Village’s noise regulations and 2 
has asked for input from the SBAA regarding this issue. Zeke Jackson, the Village 3 
Administrator, noted that complaints have been received about noise coming from Husby’s 4 
and the Sister Bay Bowl. He did contact the management of both establishments and 5 
eventually found it necessary to issue a warning citation to Husby’s for violation of the 6 
Village’s Noise Ordinance.  For a number of years there have been provisions on the liquor 7 
licenses that outdoor music must cease by a specific time.  8 
 9 
A motion was made by Gajda, seconded by Bittorf that the SBAA Board of directors 10 
believes the existing liquor license conditions as well as the existing penalties for violation 11 
of the Village’s noise regulations are acceptable, but is recommending that the noise 12 
regulations be amended in the following fashion: 13 
 14 

 All outdoor music must cease by 10:30 P.M. and outdoor assembly must cease by 15 
midnight. 16 
 17 

Motion carried – All ayes. 18 
     19 
Item No. 5. Discussion regarding a potential new event for 2015: 20 
Funkhouser spoke with the lead singer of Unity and he would be interested in bringing a 21 
reggae/multi-cultural ticketed event, Midwest Sun Splash, to Sister Bay in 2015. It would 22 
make the most sense to hold that event in conjunction with the Festival of the Arts. She will 23 
be investigating grant opportunities which are available. It was the consensus that after Fall 24 
Fest Funkhouser shall do research regarding this issue and provide updates on a monthly 25 
basis. 26 
 27 
At 9:30 A.M. Crowley indicated that she had another engagement and left the meeting.  28 
 29 
Item No. 6. Discussion regarding a Joint Effort Marketing Committee: 30 
A group of Sister Bay and Liberty Grove business owners have been invited to be on a Joint 31 
Effort Marketing Committee. The members of that committee will be charged with making 32 
suggestions for marketing efforts which can be taken and activities which can be 33 
conducted in the Village when work is done on the highway reconstruction project. 34 
Further information will be provided regarding this issue at the November meeting. 35 
 36 
Item No. 7. Discussion regarding festivals and special events: 37 
 38 

 SBAA Fall Dinner 39 
The Fall Dinner will be conducted on Tuesday, September 30, 2014. Social 40 
time will commence at 6:00 P.M. and dinner will be served at 6:30 P.M. 41 
 42 

 Peninsula Century Bike 43 
Funkhouser will be meeting with Brian Fitzgerald later this morning 44 
regarding the Peninsula Century Bike Ride, which will be conducted on 45 
Saturday, September 13, 2014. 46 
 47 

 Fall Fest – Merchandising and Possible Fee 48 
Funkhouser presented drafts of Fall Fest T-Shirt designs and the Board members 49 

82



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes –  September 4, 2014 

- 3 - 

jointly reviewed them. It was the consensus that the “Ying Yang” design is 1 
preferred.  2 
 3 
Funkhouser is currently negotiating with a private security company to work at Fall 4 
Fest. An update will be provided at the October meeting. 5 
 6 
Unfortunately, for a number of years Fall Fest expenses have exceeded income, 7 
and, therefore, the suggestion has been made that SBAA members who erect 8 
outdoor booths in front of their businesses in the downtown area be charged a fee. 9 
Discussion took place regarding this issue and it was the consensus that such a fee 10 
would not be acceptable. Instead donation containers will be placed at each of the 11 
wrist banding stations.  12 
 13 
The Pre-Fall Fest Meeting is scheduled for 7:00 P.M. on Wednesday, September 17, 14 
2014 and will be conducted at the Village Hall. 15 
 16 

 Capture The Spirit 17 
More information will be provided regarding Capture The Spirit at the October 18 
Board meeting. 19 
 20 

 Concerts In The Park – Wrap Up 21 
The Concert In The Park season went quite well. Since the new Performance 22 
Pavilion has been accessible attendance has increased. Gomoll and Bittorf noted 23 
that there is much better attendance at the evening concerts than the afternoon 24 
concerts. 25 
 26 

 DCFA – Wrap Up 27 
The Festival of the Arts also went quite well. It did get quite hot in the afternoon so 28 
attendance dropped off during that time period. Two students from Sevastopol 29 
School attended and sold some of their artwork as part of the Emerging Student 30 
Artists Outreach Program. 31 
 32 

Item No. 8. Bay Shore Drive Reconstruction Update: 33 
Item No. 9. Waterfront Park development update: 34 
The Beach Project is moving along well and an informational meeting regarding 35 
underground line burial will be conducted at 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, September 11, 2014.     36 
 37 
Item No. 10. Discussion regarding membership: 38 
The membership renewal forms will be mailed out next week. 39 
 40 
Coordinator’s Report: 41 
A copy of the Coordinator’s Report was included in the meeting packets and the Board 42 
members jointly reviewed that document. Visitor Center numbers are up.    43 
 44 
Adjournment: 45 
A motion was made by Hitzeman, seconded by Bickford to adjourn the meeting of the 46 
SBAA Board of Directors at 10:00 A.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 47 
 48 
 49 

83



Sister Bay Advancement Association Meeting Minutes – September 4, 2014 

 

- 4 - 

Respectfully submitted, 1 

 2 
Janal Suppanz, Secretary 3 

84



 DOOR COUNTY TOURISM ZONE  1 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 2 

Minutes of July 17th 2014, 9:00 a.m. 3 
Paul J Bertschinger Community Center, 7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, Wisconsin 4 

 5 
ACTION ITEMS: 6 
Weddig moved and Starr seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 7 

Starr moved and Le Clair seconded to approve the June 19th, 2014 minutes. Motion carried. 8 

Skare moved and Starr seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date. Motion carried.   9 

Starr moved and Weddig seconded to  convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 10 
19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice 11 
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to become involved; to 12 
wit: enforcement actions against lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit 13 
monthly room tax report and tax payments. Motion carried by roll call. 14 

Weddig moved and Le Clair seconded to reconvene into Open Session. Motion carried. 15 

Starr moved and Skare seconded to adjourn at 10:26 AM. Motion carried. 16 

Committee Members Present by Roll Call: Josh Van Lieshout, Elizabeth Le Clair, Bill Weddig, Dick Skare and Bob 17 
Starr. 18 

Excused: Bryan Nelson 19 

Absent: Dave Holtz 20 

Also in Attendance: Kim Roberts /Administrative Assistant DCTZC, Jack Moneypenny/DCVB 21 

Call to order 22 
Chair Van Lieshout called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM. 23 

Approval of the Agenda 24 
Weddig moved and Star seconded to approve the agenda as submitted. Motion carried. 25 

Approval of the June 19th, 2014 minutes 26 
Starr moved and Le Clair seconded to approve the June 19th, 2014 minutes. Motion carried. 27 

Report by the Door County Visitor Bureau on marketing efforts 28 
Moneypenny reported that it has been very busy at the DCVB office with a tremendous amount of traffic both in the 29 
lobby and through the phone system.  While lodging indicators look good, Moneypenny said that restaurants report that 30 
traffic is spotty.  Skare added that traffic has been improving, but a little slower than past years.  He said in thirty eight 31 
(38) years of business he has learned to always expect different results each year. Starr said summer is just really starting.  32 
Moneypenny went on to say that marketing  started earlier than ever this year and another round of marketing is 33 
scheduled to begin in a few weeks with the, “So delicious, so Door County” campaign.  Moneypenny also said that 2015 34 
marketing is in the planning stages.  Starr asked if Moneypenny had any thoughts on where 2014 would end up.  35 
Moneypenny replied that after May, incomes from collections were up 6.1% to last year including late fees.  Moneypenny 36 
estimated that for 2014 he thought the end result may be about 5% over 2013.  Starr felt considering the weather that 37 
would be really good.  Van Lieshout added that ice fisherman in January and February gave the 2014 season a nice start.  38 
Moneypenny agreed and added that Bass Masters called and would like to host the 2015 year end finale fishing 39 
tournament in Sturgeon Bay.  He said that it would add one thousand seven hundred (1,700) room nights total 40 
throughout the duration of the tournament. 41 

Skare asked if rentals were up or the rates were higher causing the increase over last year.  Moneypenny replied that 42 
occupancy and ADR are growing together.  Van Lieshout stressed that the numbers show occupancy is stable and the 43 
increase is not from an increase in ADR alone.  Skare added that it is always good to have more people in the County to 44 
make more choices, which results in growth.  Weddig said that he is seeing a trend of visitors looking for less expensive 45 
rooms and asking for smaller rooms; looking for the bargain rates.  Starr said the people are still looking for value.  46 
Moneypenny replied that there were more rooms occupied in 2014 so far, every month but one.  Starr stressed that there 47 
is a lot of information out there causing people to speculate.  Moneypenny replied that the marketing plan has been 48 
executed well, the new agencies are wonderful and both agencies have met for a summit to work together to grow 49 
tourism in Door County.   50 

85



Van Lieshout asked if there was a new Chair for the Door County Visitor Bureau board.  Moneypenny said Renier will 1 
take over next year, but there are new members on the board.  Van Lieshout asked what the current pulse of the board 2 
was.  Moneypenny replied that they felt the relationship is light years ahead of where we started and the partnership is 3 
one hundred percent (100%) supported.  Van Lieshout again offered his support to travel with Moneypenny to attend 4 
town board meetings when the DCVB resumes attendance in the fall. Moneypenny said nine (9) of the meetings have 5 
been completed, with three (3) to be completed in the fall.  He added that the DCVB board participates as well and 6 
invited Van Lieshout to attend. 7 

Moneypenny reported that with the increased call volume through the phone system they were forced to upgrade the 8 
DCVB phone system to the next level of phones.  Along the same line, a new server was installed through Baylakes 9 
Information Systems. For 2015, new code will have to be written to increase the speed in which content is pulled.  The 10 
website if five (5) years old.  Starr commented that five (5) years old is an old website. Skare asked how Moneypenny say 11 
technology shifting in terms of advertising and marketing.  Moneypenny said that the marketing was still integrated 12 
between print, social media and digital (TV).   He went on to say that the micro sites cause visitors to leave the DCVB 13 
website with no loop back to the main DCVB website.  In 2015, Moneypenny would like to see the core code rewritten so 14 
that the micro sites loop back into the main site with no dead ends.  He believed that this would be the next generation of 15 
helping the visitor. 16 

Van Lieshout asked if the traditional forms of advertising will be changing.  He noted that many families such as his own 17 
have eliminated cable TV and gone to dedicated streaming for entertainment which in turn avoids all advertising. Van 18 
Lieshout inquired how the DCVB plans to captures this changing demographic; what is the cutting edge marketing to 19 
reach streamers.  Moneypenny replied that you will never see Door County on network channels.  Marketing will always 20 
be on cable with very specific matches to the core demographics.  Comcast Chicago has been very successful with the 21 
option for viewers to order visitor guides during the airing of commercials.  Moneypenny went on to say that he doesn’t 22 
see any further newspaper advertising.  Van Lieshout questioned services like Crackle and Pandora; how do we access 23 
those who have similar habits to his family that are out of the reach of cable TV.  He asked if this was the next big 24 
challenge.  Moneypenny said we will adapt.  He used the example of Facebook in which the DCVB had to learn to 25 
conform to the new social interchange.  Moneypenny went on to discuss the challenge of Restaurant week concept.  He 26 
said the response has been luke warm.  A post was put out on Facebook to see what kind of response and what 27 
restaurants people wanted to participate in the event.  Moneypenny said it was hard to tell what kind of response there 28 
would be and of the Facebook responses he questioned how many people were locals.  Skare added it would be really 29 
hard to forecast how many people are going to show up and participate.  Moneypenny said this kind of event is very 30 
popular in other tourist destinations.  He went on to discuss how photos really sell visitors on the county.  He shared that 31 
a post with a cat wearing a cherry hat was shared one hundred thousand ( 100,000) times in two (2) hours; people 32 
introducing friends to Door County as a destination through photos. 33 

Moneypenny talked about a dual membership that will begin with the Sturgeon Bay visitor center.  He went on to say the 34 
dual membership with Sturgeon Bay will be a beta test; the DCVB will lose eleven thousand (11,000) dollars, but if forty 35 
two (42) new members join, the venture will break even.  If the Sturgeon Bay partnership goes well then it will be rolled 36 
out county wide. 37 

Report from Administrative Assistant on current activities, projects and issues associated with permitting new 38 
members 39 
Roberts reported that for the report month of April she sent out twenty five (25) “No Report” letters to owner managed 40 
properties on June 17, 2014.  As of July 8, 2014, only eight (8) no reports remain for the month of April.  Unpaid taxes, fees 41 
and interest amount to $259.20 as of July 12th, 2014 from five (5) permit holders.   42 
Sixteen (16) permits were issued since June reporting.  Roberts reported that she is currently at work on fifteen (15) 43 
unpermitted properties through compliance efforts.  Eight (8) of the fifteen (15) properties were found by Roberts 44 
advertising online. 45 
Discussion on Current Comparable Occupancy numbers 46 
Van Lieshout commented that any discussion on the subject had been touched on during Moneypenny’s report.  Le Clair 47 
mentioned that Jacksonport was down 8.6%. 48 

Consideration of approving reports and payables plus receipts to date. 49 
Skare moved and Starr seconded to approve reports and payables plus receipts to date Motion carried.   50 

Report from Commissioners on Feedback from Local Boards on Recent Issues 51 
No feedback or news to report. 52 

86



Consider a motion to convene into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statutes, Section 19.85(1)(a)(f) or (g) to 1 
confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be 2 
adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or likely to become involved; to wit: enforcement actions 3 
against lodging providers who have failed to obtain lodging permits and to timely remit monthly room tax report and 4 
tax payments. Motion carried by roll call. 5 

Starr moved to convene into Closed Session as per statutes named; Weddig seconded. Motion carried 6 

CLOSED SESSION 7 
Consider a Motion to Reconvene into Open Session 8 
Weddig moved to reconvene into Open Session; Le Clair seconded. Motion carried. 9 

Adjournment 10 
Starr moved to adjourn; Skare seconded. Motion carried.  11 
The meeting adjourned at 10:26 a.m. 12 
Respectfully submitted, 13 

 14 
Kim Roberts 15 
Administrative Assistant 16 
 17 

  18 

87



ADMINISTRATION AND COMPENSATION 1 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2014 3 

(APPROVAL PENDING) 4 
 5 
The August 13, 2014 meeting of the Village of Sister Bay Administration and Compensation 6 
Committee was called to order at 3:30 PM by Chairman Dave Lienau. 7 
 8 
Present: Chairman Lienau, Committee Members Pat Duffy and Joanne Clove, Village Administrator 9 
Zeke Jackson and Finance Director Juliana Neuman 10 
 11 
Approval of the Agenda 12 
Duffy moved and Clove seconded. Motion carried—all Ayes. 13 
Approval of the Minutes 14 
Duffy moved and Lienau seconded approval of the July 9, 2014 meeting minutes as presented. Motion 15 
carried—all Ayes. 16 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public 17 
Jackson read aloud a letter from Sarah-Beth Janssen of McClone, an insurance company that has 18 
merged with Burkhart-Heisdorf, the firm that handles the Village’s League of Municipality insurance. 19 
Ms. Janssen is a strategic risk advisor who is interested in serving as the Village’s primary broker for 20 
medical and dental insurance and other HR benefits. Her letter explains that having more than one 21 
insurance broker is redundant, since they all have access to the same information. Service to 22 
municipalities is her specialty, and she promises to “ease the administrative burden” on Village staff 23 
and to educate employees on how to make best use of their benefits. Her connection with our League 24 
agents poses an obvious advantage. 25 
 26 
Discussion Items 27 
1. Discuss and develop a policy for exempt and non-exempt position requirements. Consider a 28 

motion to the Board for Action. 29 
 Some Village employees could or should be classified as exempt but strongly prefer not to be because 30 
they don’t want to lose overtime pay. Lienau pointed out that there are solutions to this: the County 31 
provides “Admin Time” (additional time off) to those exempt employees who are subject to being on 32 
call after hours. After some discussion about the status quo, Lienau moved that a policy conforming 33 
with FLSA standards and incorporating some type of compensation for after hours work should be 34 
developed. Clove seconded the motion and all voted Aye. 35 
Lienau added that this committee will also make recommendations to the Board as to applying any 36 
new policies to existing versus future employees.  37 
  38 
2. Review and discuss Proposed Pay Scale. Consider a motion to recommend to the Board for 39 
Action. 40 
Duffy moved that the previously proposed pay scale be presented to the Board for approval as is, 41 
along with the entire set of recommendations that this committee will produce. Lienau seconded the 42 
motion and all agreed by voting Aye. 43 
Discussion followed about movement within the pay scale: does this occur automatically via COLA 44 
increases, or is there a performance/merit component? Measurement of performance requires 45 
establishment of criteria, to avoid subjectivity. The pay scale itself will increase (or decrease) annually 46 
based on inflation. Lienau suggested splitting the CPI into two components: one for COLA and the 47 
rest to be applied according to merit. Discussion about merit pay followed. 48 
 49 

88



2 

Jackson spoke to the difficulties involved in performing employee evaluations. Clove countered with 1 
the thought that employees should be worth taking the time and effort to evaluate, and Jackson said 2 
that he didn’t disagree.  3 
Lienau moved and Clove seconded that there should be no “aging” of the payscale for 2015. All voted 4 
Aye. 5 
 6 
Duffy voiced support for the idea that at least part of any pay increase be based on performance. 7 
Lienau then asked whether an employee who is already at the top of the pay scale could receive an 8 
increase for performance. Duffy thought yes, but as a bonus since the pay is already at the max. 9 
Discussion followed about splitting the annual COLA increase into two parts by per cent. 10 
 11 
Jackson commented that the actual dollar amount for any merit increase, given the basis in COLA, 12 
will be at most $125.  He asked whether that is worth the effort that would go into measuring 13 
performance. Clove replied that the process is valuable for employee development. Jackson suggested 14 
that merit increases be paid out at Christmas time, rather than as regular wage increases. Committee 15 
members liked the idea of making merit pay highly visible, with distribution of checks at the annual 16 
holiday staff party, for example. Evaluations would occur on October of each year. After the first year 17 
at 75%/25%, the COLA split would be determined by the Personnel Committee each year. 18 
Clove moved and Duffy seconded that the annual COLA increase be divided, with 75% awarded to all 19 
employees who are not already at the maximum rate of pay for their position, and an additional 25% 20 
awarded to some for excellence, with checks to be distributed at year-end. All voted Aye. 21 
 22 
3. Discussion on creating a PTO policy. Consider a motion to recommend to the Board for 23 
Action. 24 
Clove presented a draft policy for discussion. She had combined holidays, vacation, sick leave and 25 
personal days into one PTO total, with time to be accrued according to a schedule of completed 26 
service. At least two weeks must be used each year, and at least one full week must be scheduled in 27 
advance. A maximum of two weeks of current leave time accrual could be carried over by existing 28 
employees, with various additional provisions for dealing with accrual balances. Thereafter, a 29 
maximum of two weeks of any leave time total (PTO plus Comp Time) could be carried over, with 30 
any balance to be paid out. 31 
 32 
Lienau asked which employees will feel hurt by this plan. Neuman said she thinks that employees will 33 
have a strong reaction to not having holidays in their current form. She added that there is an 34 
advantage to having everyone taking the same day off on holidays, so that an entire department is 35 
closed, rather than having more days during the year when someone might be absent from work. 36 
Jackson agreed. Clove replied that her suggestion to include holidays in PTO was driven by 37 
consideration of holidays like Memorial Day and Labor Day, when Parks employees are needed. 38 
Jackson concurred with Neuman that the traditional six holidays should be removed from the policy. 39 
 40 
There was also discussion about the requirement that at least one week of PTO be taken at a stretch 41 
rather than as separate days. Jackson said that we need clarity about our goals:  1) do we want more 42 
days worked, 2) are we trying to encourage employees to take vacations, or 3) do we want better 43 
coordination of absences?   44 
 45 
Jackson has asked Kelly Hendee from Door County Human Resources to come to our next meeting to 46 
discuss PTO. Clove will type her recommendations for distribution. Lienau thanked Clove for her 47 
good work.  48 
 49 
4. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 50 
--Clove requested job descriptions for all positions. 51 

89



3 

--Develop a policy on exempt vs. non-exempt positions. 1 
--Are Health Care benefits required? What if employees had to use the Marketplace? 2 
--Health insurance rates and HRA costs to be discussed when available. A higher deductible and an 3 
HSA policy should be considered.  4 
--Details on whether to retain current benefits for existing employees to be developed at a later date. 5 
--The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 10

th
 at 2:00 PM with Kelly Hendee to 6 

discuss the PTO policy and to draft recommendations to the Board. A Closed Session agenda item 7 
should be included. 8 
 9 
Adjournment 10 
At 6:15 PM Duffy moved and Clove seconded that the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried. 11 
 12 
Respectfully Submitted, 13 

 14 
Juliana Neuman 15 
Finance Director 16 
 17 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\finance\2014\2014_08/08132014 admin/comp minutes - approved version.docx Created: 5/21/2013 9:14 AM Printed: 18 
9/10/2014 1:25 PM Author: Juliana Neuman Last Saved By: Juliana Neuman 19 

90


	wind overview.pdf
	Limitations on Municipal Regulation of Wind Energy Systems
	Municipal Procedures
	Review of Municipal Actions
	Applicability
	Other Provisions
	Decommissioning
	Wind Siting Council
	Department of Natural Resources Duties
	Effective Date





